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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> BEST COPY
Sent: friday, September 18, 2009 10:22 PM AVAILABLE
To: M

Subject: FW: For S -- rothkopf review of her speech on foreign policy blog

FYi

------ Criginal Message-----

Frovn: Slaughnter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 7.37 PM

TG, Awedin, Huma

Cc: Mills, Cheryi D; Sullivan, Jacob |

Subject: For S -- rothkopf review of her speech on foreign policy biog

If u go to the actual website it has a great pic.
WO says alf good puicy changes come in with a bang? Fri, 09/18/2009 - 5:53pm

Somenmes inipoitant shifts in U.S. policy come quietly. They don't make the evening news. They don't reverberate in
the blogosphere. They just creap in and gradually take effect. But their consequences can be far-reaching.

Toniay, speaniiz ot brodhigs, seireiary uf State riliary Clinton gave an address discussing U.S. priorities for the UN
Genaral Assanibly meeting next weei, Svie focused on non-oroliferation and, naturally, by extension, Iran. But then, in
answer to a questiui, she gave an answer that one top State Department official characterized as "historic" because it
e tie trst e charastavize 3 comustion as a national security rather than just as a 'good governance' issue."

The conuneat resuiaies on several Jevels. On the one, perhaps closest 1o today's headlines, it ties in directly to the
MeCiwysial megart which igenidies abuse of government power in Afghanistan as an equal threat to the insurgency. As
such it sends a very powerful message to the Karzai government that unless they seriously clean up their act they could
B woin peing « cenhirad venstiviary oi ethied eiforts in their courdiy to being a target of our efforts to promote change.

Mo theee 50w beeder implications. Corrugiion s the life's blood of many of the most substantial national security
threars the olled Suates facen, Whedhs ™ the coacern is iilegal armis sales or proliferation of weapons of mass
d=3tictian, terrgrism or insurgenciss, government stability or functioning free markets, public health or public safety,
drups ar humar Tratticiing, i you don't ideviafy shd batte coiruption true progress is impossible. As such, to shrug it off
as h ‘cle soUELy" e - WS guarantering 3 never ance geis the atiention of senior officials or the resources required
o adarass it - o wieiese, 1o simply sugeeast it is endemik the world Geer and simiply a way business gets done among
aites, asuatehy i the sinerging worlt s simply reckless.

Fooses o hiosa D parauianty wien s 5 2entrel eieiment of Lop national security threats ... requires far more than
Woare pohed efioits o the worny bt limmited capabiiities of NGUs itke Transparency International. Itis a job that on the
G ark e paies veligance cohvmanily rescurees Lo identify and track targets and on the other demands the

v horment od o noheyiakaens Because many of those who aie the offenders, like Karzai, are senior officials, top
Lusinzaspeacie, htwols of terrorist o srimiea syndicates. These are the not-so-super members of what | called in my last
Doves Tl Tomeeda o Spayave ses the Slanners, enabiers and beneficiaries of some of the most dangerous types of

ST Eh AT AT e

Soaple i el o AN PeRsSaEs 1T Xarast abtl Comipany, LInton's remarks are important: But if she and the
Guianis e o Lagi) o Systevhaticany g0 aiter the cotruption that is linked to many if not most of our greatest
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international concerns, i her casual remark is indicative of a new resolve to confront this threat (best described for the
waorid in FP edivoran-chis! Moisés Naim's definitive work on the subject lllicit) then it is one of the few examples | can
thin'c of ' snart sower" that real deserves that description.
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